
 
 

October 11, 2019 

 

ADDENDUUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

RFP 2019-2020-01 ADDENDUM #1 

Proposal No: RFP 2019-2020-01 

Proposal Title:  Indoor Batting Facility Electrical and Mechanical Buildout 

Proposal Due Date: October 10, 2019 4:00 p.m. CST 

Questions Due Date: October 14, 2019 4:00 p.m. CST 

Revised Proposal Opening: October 30, 2019 2:00 p.m. CST 

   

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE ORIGINAL 

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED ITB: 

 

This addendum includes the following:  

 

RESPONSE TO WITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED OR ADDITIONAL BID DOCUMENTS: 

 

1. Question:  Is there going to be an electrical specification issued? 

 

Response:  No. 

 

2. Question:  Who is providing the lighting package? If the college is providing them 

can we get a submittal package? 

 

Response:  Provide the lighting package according to the fixture schedule. 

 

3. Question:  It says on page E300 that the rough-in for the power, lighting and fire 

alarm is complete. I don’t think that is the case because there is no conduit installed 

overhead in the batting area. Only conduit that is installed that I saw was in the walls 

that is now covered by sheet except the bathrooms. 

 

Response:  Note is incorrect, only panel cans and conduit in enclosed walls are 

installed.  

 

4. Question:  If the contractor is providing the Fire Alarm system we need a set of 

specifications for what is required. And does the system need to be connected in 

some way to the existing campus system? 

 

Response:  College Contractor (Ivanco) will install system. Provide all conduit and 

boxes only required. 

 

5. Question:  Who is responsible for the tele/data work on page E500? 

 

Response:  College IT Department. 

 

6. Question:  Who is responsible for the telecom cabinet listed on page E300? 

 



Response:  College IT Department. 

 

7. Question:  Who is responsible for the ground bar for the telcom system and 

telephone backboard? 

 

Response:  College IT Department. 

 

8. Question: There is a lift station shown, but per Ozzie that is not required? 

 

Response:  Not required. 

 

9. Question:  We need the information on the time clock that is shown on page E300 

and a diagram of what it is controlling. 

 

Response:  Exterior lighting only. 

 

10. Question:  Is there a possibility that the bid date be move out to maybe the 30th? 

 

Response:  Yes, the new proposal opening date is now Wednesday, October 30th. 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL ITB.  

 

THE ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED 

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE. 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ______________________________ DATE: _______________ 


